VINGE

Carl Lönnqvist

Counsel, Member of the Swedish Bar Association

Gothenburg

LANGUAGES:

Swedish, English, French

DIRECT:

+46 (0)10 614 1503

MOBILE:

+46 (0)721 7915 03

E-MAIL:

Carl.Lonnqvist@vinge.se



Carl Lönnqvist specialises in intellectual property rights law, dispute resolution, and commercial agreements. He has experience from complex high-profile international patent disputes and has represented Swedish and international clients in various arbitrations and civil proceedings. Carl further advises clients on a wide range of corporate commercial matters including drafting, negotiation, and conclusion of commercial agreements.

Practice Areas

- Intellectual Property
- Commercial Agreements
- Corporate Commercial
- IT, Telecommunications and Outsourcing
- Marketing law
- Dispute Resolution

Business Sectors

- Energy
- Financial Services
- Industry 4.0
- IT, Technology and Telecommunications
- Life Sciences & Health

Education

- Stockholm University, LLM, 2015
- Chalmers University of Technology, Master of Science (MSc) in bio engineering, 2006

Experience

- GDF Suez, Portfolio Manager, 2007-2012
- Vinge, Associate/Attorney-at-law, 2015-2021
- Volvo Group, Legal Counsel IP, 2021-2023

Other qualifications

- Swedish Bar Association
- Swedish Association for the Protection of Intellectual Property (SFIR)
- International Trademark Association (INTA)

Awards

